

# ENG. WAIL SMADI

## Civil Engineer

**Mobile:** +971 56 782 7205

**Email:** waelsmade99@gmail.com

**Address:** AbuDhabi, UAE



## BACKGROUND

I bring a solid academic foundation and a passion for contributing to infrastructure development projects. My coursework has provided me with a strong understanding of structural design, materials, and project management. During internships and academic projects, I gained hands-on experience in utilizing engineering software and collaborating with multidisciplinary teams.

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

**Nationality:** Syrian

**Date of Birth:** 1999

**Gender:** Male

**Marital status:** Single

## LANGUAGES

**Arabic:** Native proficiency

**English:** Good working proficiency

## COMPETENCIES & SKILLS

- Structural Designing, Construction Design and Drawing.
- Reporting and Documentation.
- Project Coordination, Team Work.
- AUTOCAD, ETABS, MS Office.

## EDUCATION



**Bachelors of Civil Engineering**  
Yarmouk Private University

Sep 2017 - Jan 2023

**Major:** Construction Engineering

**GPA:** 3.1

**Field of Study:** Structural, Geotechnical, Transportation Systems, Water Resources, Hydraulic Systems, Flood control, Water supply, Construction Engineering

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES



**Site Engineer at Mega Robust LLC - Abudhabi**

**Aug. 2023 - Jan. 2024**

Implementation of a villa and its accessories in Abu Dhabi, Villa and its accessories, Services building, Workers' housing

### **Responsibilities**

- Planning, Designing, and overseeing construction and maintenance of infrastructure projects.
- Site Investigation, Project Management, Environmental Impact Assessment, Structural Analysis, Documentation and Reporting

**Real Estate Building in AL Suwayda**

**Jan. 2021 - Jan 2023**

### **Responsibilities**

- Planning, Designing, and overseeing construction and maintenance of infrastructure projects.
- Site Investigation, Project Management, Environmental Impact Assessment, Structural Analysis, Documentation and Reporting

## OTHER

**UAE Driving Licence**